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& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
DISTRICT I HOBBS 
POBOX 1980, Hobbs, NM88241 
(505) 3934161 
FAX (505) 393*720 

Jennifer A. Salisbury 
CABINET SECRETARY 

April 13,1999 

Oil and Gas Reports 
P.O. Box 755 
Hobbs, NM 88241 

Re: STAN #1: UL I , SEC 9, T12S, R33E 
STAN A COM #1: UL J, SEC 9, T12S, R33E 
HUBER: UL A, SEC 9, T12S, R33E 
HUBER A: UL C, SEC 9, T12S, R33E 
HODGE: UL P, SEC 28, T12S, R33E 

Gentlemen; 

In addition to the January 25, 1999 letter (an attached copy is included)through routine 
housekeeping, an New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) representative inspected 
unlined surface impoundment's at the five locations that are referenced above. The NMOCD has 
not received a response from your company to the January 25, 1999 letter. 

JPH is hereby ordered to submit the following information: 

1. ) A remediation plan and a pit closure for each of the sites referenced above. 

2. ) Provide vertical extent for each site, which shall include TPH, BTEX and Chloride 
analysis all per EPA SW-846 protocols. 

3.) Please notify NMOCD 48 hours prior to sampling so we may witness and/or split samples. 
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Please provide this information on or before May 30 th. To assist you in your investigation of 
these sites you will find included a copy of the pit closure guidelines, as well as, a copy of leaks 
and spills guidelines. I f you require any further information or assistance please do not hesitate to 
write or call me at (505-393-6161 ext... 113). 

Sincerely, 

Donna Williams-Environmental Engineer 

Cc: Chris Williams, Wayne Price 


